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City of Milwaukee

RFQ for the Master Contract for Engineering Services
Questions and Answers
Q:
Section 3.0 – General Conditions, (1) Insurance – refers to an Appendix A.  Where is appendix A with regards to Insurance?
A:
Appendix A was not included in the RFQ that was transmitted by hard copy, but it can be seen on the City Website under “Accompanying Documents – PCS Insurance Exhibit”.
Q:
Does the insurance certificate need to be included in this submittal, or only after selection?  Does any other documentation referenced in the General Conditions of the RFQ need to be submitted at this time?

A:
The insurance certificate does not need to be included with the submittal.  As it states in section 3.0 – General Conditions – “The City holds the right to require review and approval of the actual policy of insurance before it executes this agreement.”

Q:
Do firms submitting a statement of qualifications need to have staff in ALL areas of the RFP? Or can a firm respond to only a specific area of specialty?

A:
Section 2.0 “Scope of Services” states that this request is for firms to provide “full service engineering support to the Department of Public Works and potentially other City departments and agencies”.  Therefore, it is desired by the City that firms/teams should have expertise and staff in all areas of the RFQ when qualifications are considered.

Q:
If a firm submits on this RFQ, are they required to submit on all categories requested?

A:
As noted above, Section 2.0 “Scope of Services” states that this request is for firms to provide “Full service engineering support to the Department of Public Works and potentially other City departments and agencies”.  Therefore, it is desired by the City that firms/teams should have expertise and staff in all areas of the RFQ when qualifications are submitted for consideration. 
Q:
Will an engineering firm have the same consideration if they don’t have a Milwaukee based office as an engineering firm that does?

A:
In section 4.0 – Submittal – the RFQ only specifies that the firms/teams must indicate whether they plan to have a full time project office in the City of Milwaukee.  The criteria to be used for firm/team selection are identified in Section 7 “Evaluation Criteria / Selection Procedure”.
Q:
Are there any engineering firms that have a Master Services contract with the City of Milwaukee, that are located outside of the City?

A:
The current consultants that have contracts with the City of Milwaukee are:
AECOM
1555 North Rivercenter Drive, Suite 214 
 

Milwaukee, WI 53212

Bloom Companies, LLC


  

10501 West Research Drive, Suite 100

  

Milwaukee, WI 53226

CH2M Hill

  

135 South 84th Street, Suite 400
  

Milwaukee, WI 53214

HNTB

 

11414 West Park Pl., Ste. 300

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53224

Kapur and Associates, Inc.

  
  

7711 N. Port Washington Rd.

  

Milwaukee, WI 53217

Mead & Hunt

10700 West Research Drive, Suite 155
  
Wauwatosa, WI 53226

Q:
How often does the City review the list of consultants?  When is the last time the City has undertaken this process?
A:
The last time the City reviewed a list of consultants was in 2009 when they created a Master Services Contract for Engineering.  As stated in Section 1 “Introduction” of the RFQ,  the Master Contract for Engineering Services is for two (2) years, with the option of extending the contract for three additional one year periods after the initial two years are up.
Q:
Over the last 5 years, what is the total value of contracts awarded to the engineering firms through the master engineering services agreements?

A:
This RFQ will result in a list of master service consultants to provide engineering services to DPW on an as-need basis and does not guarantee a minimum number of work orders or minimum work order amounts to be issued individually, annually, or throughout the life of the contract. However, since the original master service contracts were executed in June 2009, a total of approximately 70 work orders have been executed among 6 master service consultants with a combined value of approximately $5 million.
Q:
Who will comprise the Selection committee?  (Department and Title)  If not known who has the committee been comprised of in the past?

A:
The selection committee will be comprised of various representatives from the Department of Public Works of the City of Milwaukee.
Q:
Will one category be awarded to one consultant, or will one category be awarded to multiple consultants?  (i.e. Even if you only select 3 consultants, will they each be selected for traffic signal analysis, or will only one of the three consultants be selected for traffic signal analysis?)
A:
The  firms/teams selected will all be under contract for the full range of engineering services.  Therefore, work orders may be issued to any of the firms/teams selected for any area of work identified per Section 2.0 Scope of Services”.
Q:
Will there be more than one team and/or firm awarded the master contract?

A:
Yes.  Under Section 2.0 Scope of Services, it is indicated that the City of Milwaukee will be selecting three (3) or more engineering firms/teams.
Q:
The City recently completed (or will be completing soon) a selection process for specifically on-call environmental services.  Under Task 14 – Environmental Analysis/material Management – what work would be required vs. what could be assumed to be released to another firm under the “on-call” contract?

A:
The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee (RACM) recently issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Environmental Contracting and Consulting Services. While the types of services under RACM's procurement are similar to those included under Task 14 in DPW's Master Engineering Services Request for Qualifications (RFQ), DPW's RFQ employs a qualifications-based evaluation process in order to be eligible for State/Federally funded services. DPW's Master Engineering Services procurement will be used for all necessary hazardous material investigation services required by DPW while RACM's procurement will be utilized for services needed by RACM.
Q:
The RFQ lists the elements to be included in the proposal in a, b, c format …Firm Qualifications; Project Managers; Team Staff, Etc. for each o the categories.  Is it acceptable to format the proposal by each of the 15 categories (including the sub-items within each) vs. by the a,b,c format (then identifying each category within) as identified in the RFQ?

A:
The RFQ response should be in the format identified in the RFQ.   
Q:
Is there a page limit to the submittal?

A:
No, there is no page limit to submittals.
Q:
Section 3.0 – General Conditions, 2) – Office of Small Business Development / Disadvantaged Business Enterprises Participation – Does the City of Milwaukee’s OSBD recognize Minority, Women and Small Business Enterprises (MWSBE) vs. DBE and does DPW’s goal to achieve an 18% participation utilize SWMBE?
A:
For City-funded work orders, the small business participation rate will be established based on the services required under the specific work order. The 18% goal for Minority, Women and Small Business Enterprise (MWSBE) is NOT applicable to federally funded projects.  
It is DPW's goal to achieve an 18% participation rate across all work orders issued under the master service contracts. Please note that only firms certified under the criteria established by the City's Office of Small Business Development are eligible to satisfy MWSBE participation requirements. The certification requirements are generally described here:     
 

http://city.milwaukee.gov/osbd/Program-Requirements-.htm
 

Any clarifications relating to the certification requirements should be directed to:
 

Ossie  C. Kendrix, Jr.
Manager
Office of Small Business Development
(414) 286-5553
